

# **Application for LAUC-Systemwide Secretary 2012-2013** *(Submitted 11/29/11)* **Kymberly Goodson, LAUC-SD**

## **Statement of Interest**

Since 2007, I've served on the LAUC-SD Executive Board and have enjoyed the opportunities to work with librarians both within my own division and across divisions and campuses. With my latest position as Past Chair ending in August 2012, I'm seeking another role in which I can use my skills to continue to support LAUC's mission and activities. The role of secretary, in particular, would take advantage of my organizational, listening, writing, collaboration, and project management skills, as well as my attention to detail, follow through, accuracy, and punctuality.

With the ever-increasing competition for limited resources and continually evolving nature of the role of libraries and librarians, the importance of LAUC and the need for its role in advising University leaders in professional and governance matters of concern to librarians is as great as ever. I welcome the opportunity to support LAUC and the University in this essential capacity. The position of secretary is vital in supporting not only the LAUC President and Executive Board, but all members of LAUC by ensuring effective and timely communication across the divisions. Thank you for your consideration of my application.

## **Biographical Summary**

### ***Education***

M.L.I.S.	1998	University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign
B.A.	1995	University of Wisconsin, Eau-Claire (History)

### ***Recent Professional Experience***

<b>UCSD Libraries</b> (Library Administrative Office): Decision Support Analyst	2007 to Present
<b>Social Science &amp; Humanities Library</b> (UCSD): Assistant Director, Access Services University of California, San Diego: LaJolla, California	2005 to 2007
<b>John C. Pace Library</b> (Reference Department): Head of Reference University of West Florida: Pensacola, Florida	2001 to 2005
<b>Harvey Library</b> (Reference Department): Electronic & Print Resources Coordinator Hampton University: Hampton, Virginia	2000 to 2001

### ***Selected LAUC-SD Activities***

- LAUC-SD Past Chair (2011-2012) / LAUC-SD Chair (2010-2011) / LAUC-SD Vice-Chair/Chair-Elect (2009-2010).
- LAUC-SD Member-At-Large (2008-2009), including coordinating first annual service recognition reception & activities, in Fall 2009.
- LAUC-SD Delegate (2007-2008).
- Member: LAUC-SD Nominations & Elections Committees (2008, 2009).
- Co-Chair: LAUC Spring 2007 Assembly Planning Committee (UCSD, May 2007).
- Assemblies attended: Spring 2007 (UCSD); Fall 2007 (UCM); Spring 2008 (UCI); Spring 2009 (UCR, Palm Desert); Fall 2009 (UCB); Spring 2010 (UCI); March 2011 (UCSB).

### ***Selected UC-Wide Library Activities***

- Chair of UC-wide Interlibrary Loan Advisory Group (IAG) from March 2010-July 2011; vice-chair from January 2009-March 2010; member since 2005.
- Member of UC Circulation Transactions Task Group for Next Gen Melvyl (2007 to 2010).

## **Selected Professional Activities**

- Served as sole coordinator of RUSA STARS ALA Midwinter preconference entitled 'Everything You Always Wanted to Know About Interlibrary Loan' held in January 2011, in conjunction with 4 year term on RUSA STARS Education & Training Committee.
- Co-led LLAMA MAES (Measurement, Assessment, and Evaluation Section) discussion group at ALA Midwinter 2011 on assessment training and activities.
- Served on Northwest Interlibrary Loan & Resource Sharing Conference Planning Committees; solely responsible for sponsorships and fund-raising; jointly responsible for programs, speakers, local arrangements, etc. (2006 & 2007).

## **Selected Memberships**

- Usability Professionals Association – 2009 to present.
- RUSA (Reference & User Services Association), and RUSA STARS (Sharing & Transforming Access to Resources Section) – 2008 to present.
- California Library Association – 2005 to present.
- Librarians Association of the University of California – 2005 to present.
- Association of College & Research Libraries, including Law & Political Sciences Section and University Libraries Section - 2001 to present.
- American Library Association – 2000 to present.

## **Publications**

Goodson, K.A., and L. Frederiksen (2011). "E-Reserves in Transition: Exploring New Possibilities in E-Reserves Service Delivery." *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery and Electronic Reserve, Volume 21 (issue 1&2), pages 33-56.*

Co-created and individually presented poster at Library Assessment Conference; Baltimore, MD (October 2010).

- Awarded LAUC grant (May 2010) to support poster presentation
- Awarded Judge's Choice

Goodson, K.A., M. Christensen, S. Elliott, and A. Lowery (2009). "Getting Buzzed In the Library: Use of Restaurant-Style Paggers for Reserves Checkout in an Academic Library." *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve, Volume 19(2).*

Goodson, K.A., M. Christensen, S. Elliott, and A. Lowery (2009). "Getting Buzzed In the Library: Use of Restaurant-Style Paggers for Reserves Checkout in an Academic Library." *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve, Volume 19(2).*

Goodson, K.A. (2008). "Participate in Professional Activities by Serving on a Conference Planning Committee: Strategies for Beginning Interlibrary Loan Professionals." *Journal of Interlibrary Loan, Document Delivery & Electronic Reserve, Volume 18(4).* doi: 10.1080/10723030802181505.

From 1998 through 2008, I composed dozens of book reviews published in Yankee Book Peddler's online collection development journal entitled E-STREAMS: Electronic reviews of Science & Technology References covering Engineering, Agriculture, Medicine and Science [<http://www.e-streams.com/>].

Goodson, K.A. (2006) "Partnering through Staff Rotation in a Multi-Branch Academic Library: One Example at the UCSD Libraries." *Journal of Access Services, Volume 4, Number 3/4, pp 119-125.*

Williams, Michelle Hale, Kymberly Anne Goodson, W. Gary Howard (July 2006) "Weighing the Research Paper Option: The Difference that Information Literacy Skills Can Make." *PS: Political Science & Politics, Volume 39, Issue 03, pp 513-519.*